Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor
Dil Uhlin, Roads Direct

FROM: Max Best, Planning Dir

DATE: August 22, 2019

RE: Ordinance 2019- _, Adopting KPB 20.80, Subdivision Private Streets
and Gated Subdivisions (Mayor)

Goal 6.5 of the 2005 Comprehensive Plan is to maintain the freedom of property
owners in the rural areas of the borough to make decisions and control use of
their private land. Privacy, security, and public safety concerns expressed by
residents may be addressed by private streets in subdivisions. Private streets can
only be approved through the KPB 20.50 exception process and there are
currently no designated standards and requirements, nor established procedures
to create subdivisions with private streets and gated access.

There is a need for standardization, criteria, and establishment of procedures for
creating both subdivisions with private streets and gated subdivisions. This
ordinance codifies the requirements and procedures for creating these types of
subdivisions.

This matter is scheduled to come before the KPB Road Service Area Board’s at its
August 13, 2019 meeting and the KPB Planning Commission at its August 26- 2019
meeting. The recommendations of both boards will be presented to the assembly
prior to the final hearing on this ordinance.

Your consideration of this ordinance is appreciated.



